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ResMed

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Sir or Madam,

The ResMed device is reusing the RF conducted data from the original filing as we have not
changed anything to the module and therefore the data still reflects compliance to the rules.

The original filing was with the module: Gemalto ELS61-US FCC ID: QIPELS61-US and is being
applied to the filing for FCC ID: 2ACHL-AIR104G

Sincerely,
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